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NOTICE OF SUSPENSION 
(By Consent) 

Case No. 11-123-JC 

Notice Issued: November 28, 2011 

Nancy L. Dilley, P 34481, Grand Rapids, Michigan, by the Attorney Discipline Board Kent 
County Hearing Panel #2. 

1. Suspension - One Year 

2. Effective August 18, 2011 

Respondent was convicted in the United States District Court for the Western District of 
Michigan for failure to file a tax return, a misdemeanor, in violation of 26 USC §7203. 
Contemporaneously with the filing of the judgment of conviction on October 19, 2011, the 
Grievance Administrator filed a Stipulation for Consent Order of Discipline, which contained 
respondent's admission that she was convicted of the misdemeanor of failure to file a tax return, 
contrary to 26 USC §7203. Respondent's conduct was in violation of MCR 9.1 04(A)(5). 

Based upon the stipulation of the parties, the hearing panel ordered that respondent's 
license to practice law in Michigan be suspended for one year, effective August 18, 2011. Costs 
were assessed in the amount of $853.83. 
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